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ADDENDUM TWO
DATE:

June 14, 2013
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Robert Thompson, Buyer

State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Round 2 Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4378Z1
to be opened June 28, 2013, at 2:00 p.m. CST

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Section 4-B, page 42: “The existing MMIS consists of batch and on-line mainframe components and a front-end HIPAA compliant Sybase Translator running on a Windows server.”

Does this mean that the new solution can duplicate the existing translator’s functionality? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	The new solution can either replace or duplicate the existing translator’s functionality.

	2. Section 4, page 39: “The solution should fit seamlessly in the transaction path between NE Medicaid trading partners and the NE Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS), performing the function(s) of any system(s) it might replace or duplicate, including, but not limited to connectivity, validation, translation and EDI exchange functions. The solution should also be extensible to achieve compliance with Federal Regulations for later AS provisions.”

Similar to the above clarifying question, does this mean that the new solution can duplicate the existing translator’s functionality?
	The new solution can either replace or duplicate the existing translator’s functionality.

	3. Section 4, page 39: “Batch transactions will continue to be processed through the MMIS. The AS-ECS solution must accept and deliver via HTTP/S transport both real time and batch 270/271 and 276/277 transactions.”

Please clarify if this means that the MMIS will continue to process the Batch Transactions but the new solution, AS-ECS should just deliver/receive the batch transactions and MMIS will process it.
	Yes, the AS-ECS solution will deliver/receive the batch transactions and MMIS will continue to process them.

	4. Section 4-A, page 41: “Track 2 changes to the front end system (Pre-MMIS) necessary to effect compliance with connectivity, response times and reporting components of regulatory mandates.”

Does this mean that the new solution will process the Real-time transactions from start to end (i.e. – Receive, send, track and validate and for Batch, it would – Receive, send, and track)?
	Yes, the new solution will process the real-time transactions from start to end.

	5. Section 4-B, page 43: “Batch transactions will continue to be processed through the MMIS. The AS-ECS Solution must accept and deliver via HTTP/S transport both real time and batch 270/271 and 276/277 transactions. After receipt, batch transmissions of these transactions must be directed to folders on the DHHS Sybase translator server for current, as-is processing.”
Need the same clarification as pointed out in question 4.
	Please see response to question four. 

	6. Section 4, page 39: “The AS-ECS Solution must accept and deliver via HTTP/S transport both real time and batch 270/271 and 276/277 transactions. After receipt, batch transmissions of these transactions must be directed to folders on the DHHS Sybase translator server for current, as-is processing.”

Once the solution receives the real-time request – where should they be delivered to and where will the responses be picked up from for processing
	Where the requests are delivered to and retrieved from will depend on the vendor’s solution and will be determined during implementation.  

	7. Section 4B, page 42: In the diagram – New Business application includes reference to Translator Service which converts payload (x12) to MMIS Format – Does this mean creating a Translator Service is part of the scope of RFP or will the existing service be used
	For Real-time transactions, the new solution must create a Translator Service.  For Batch transactions, MMIS will continue to use the existing Translator processes.

	8. Page 65: “At least 75,000 270 eligibility request transactions per week 
At least 75,000 271 eligibility response transactions per week
At least 37,500 276 claim status request transactions per week
At least 37,500 277 claim status response transactions per week” 
Are these transactions evenly distributed during the day? 
Is there a peak volume (Per hour) available
How many of these requests come in a batch requests
	The numbers provided are estimates only.  The transactions are not evenly distributed throughout the day.  There is no peak volume per hour available.  All 270 and 276 transactions are batch requests.  The State of Nebraska does not currently process Real-time transactions.

	9. Page 65: “These requirements should consider complete data storage for seven (7) years.”

Can this include storage across archival and immediate/active strategies?
	Yes, this can include storage across archival and immediate/active strategies.

	10. Section 3 – Terms and Conditions, pages 22-38: Are vendors required to initial the terms and conditions as part of the proposal package? Or is this expected to be done after the vendor is selected as VOC?
	Vendors are expected to initial the Terms and Conditions as part of the proposal package. It is not expected to be done after the Intent to Award is posted.

	11. Page 42: “Organizational charts for IS&T and O-CIO can be found in the Bidders Library  located at http://dhhs.ne.gov/medicaid/Pages/ECS-RFP.aspx.” 
One of the links from the above URL leads to ‘page not found’ error. Please provide associated document/information for the following link:
IS&T and Office of the CIO Organization Chart

	The link has been corrected. 

	12. Will you consider proposals jointly submitted by multiple vendors?
	No. One vendor would need to be the primary contractor.

	13. Do you have a preference at this time for DHHS-hosted vs. Contractor-hosted vs. Hybrid-hosted?
	No, there is no preference at this time.

	14. What is the current response time for real-time 270/276 inquiries at peak and average volumes?
	The State of Nebraska does not currently process Real-time transactions

	15. What are your preferred Hardware and Operating System for AS-ECS?
	The State of Nebraska has no preferred hardware or operating system.

	16. Could you confirm if the selected vendor will be responsible for all the work related to Operating Rules compliance, including changes required in MMIS for additional lookups and data processing?
	Yes. The selected vendor will be responsible for Operating Rules compliance. However, MMIS is already compliant with the Batch data content, processing response time and system availability rules.

	17. Is the work or part of the work allowed to be done remotely?
	This is possible; specifics would need to be worked out before contract finalization. 

	18. Would we have access to the network remotely via VPN?
	This is possible; specifics would need to be worked out before contract finalization. 

	19. We assume that HA (high availability) is implied, correct?
	Yes, HA is implied.

	20. Is there a monitoring tool in place? That is a system that monitors existing systems such as Database Servers, Windows Operating systems, etc.
	The State of Nebraska will monitor application hardware and operating systems in any DHHS-Hosted solution, and possibly in a Hybrid-hosted solution depending on the nature of proposed hybrid solution.  

	21. Do you have any guidelines for two companies that wish to submit a joint proposal as equal partners (i.e., not a prime with a sub-contractor)?
	Please see response to question 12.
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